## RancheView School Fundraising Society Meeting 7pm Thursday September 16, 2021 RancheView School Staff Room

Masks will be required.

## MINUTES - Draft

Present: Aaron Gertzen, Ingrid Fitzpatrick, Rochelle Snively, Tiffany Roberts, Chelsea McFayden, Casey Roberts, Erin Wiseman, Courtney, Lynette LePan-Smith

- 1. Call to Order at 7:02pm by Aaron Gertzen
- 2. Welcome and Introductions round table
- 3. Motion for Approval of Agenda by Chelsea M, Seconded by Rochelle S, All in favour
- 4. Motin for Approval of May 6/21 Minutes by Tiffany R, Seconded by Chelsea M, all in favour
- 5. Executive Reports
  - a. President Aaron Gertzen
    - i. Casino scheduled for 4th quarter of 2022, has not been changed or delayed due to Covid, there is potentially a 2nd casino location to be added the the rural pool, which would allow for more frequent opportunities to participate.
  - b. Treasurer Tiffany Roberts
    - i. Past Casino funds have been nearly completely spent, \$326.49 remaining
    - ii. Other funds on hand \$4934.03
- 6. Confirm upcoming campaigns
  - a. Fruit Tiffany is waiting on update, will fwd to board to confirm and proceed
  - b. Bottle Drop not this year, continue Skip The Depot, request bags from their grant program in the new year.
  - c. Bacon Boxes Tiffany to get details, move to November agenda
  - d. Big Box of Cards Possibly in spring, if Birthday Box, not assorted occasions, on to November agenda
  - e. Herbs, Plants, Hanging Baskets Tiffany to get more info, at November meeting determine if proceeding
  - f. Home Alone Course Chelsea to get details, this will not proceed at current Covid restrictions, but will be re-evaluated at November meeting, school use will be possible, may be at lunch or after school, for kids 10+
- 7. Dates for gym use for events
  - a. No large indoor events this school year that would require gym
- 8. New Staff & School Requests
  - a. New staff Elisha Lypchuk (secretary), Several teachers newly hired or covering leaves Shelby Bryant, Kennedy McAllister, Morgan Wood-Lane, Megan Wall, Jenny Sinclair, Laura Huck, Danielle Fink
  - b. School Requests for Funds
    - i. Portable bike racks, to be placed near Grade 1 and 2 end of building. Costs are approximately \$1400 for 10' to hold 18 bikes, \$2400 for 20' to hold 36 bikes,

- \$3400 for 30' to hold 54 bikes. Best fit will likely be two of the 20' racks. Lynette will contact supplier to receive pricing for scooter racks also, they are more costly, currently scooters are being stored in classrooms.
- ii. Outdoor Furniture this is much more costly and may wait for 2022 Q4 Casino funds to be provided there is a lot of variety, but some sort of table and seating for the area outside the east end of the school for an outdoor classroom
- iii. Chromebooks or iPads
- 9. Questions
  - a. none
- 10. New Business
  - a. Skip The Depot Bin Lynette will connect with RVS Grounds, Rochelle will get details from Skip The Depot.
  - b. Popcorn sales blitz suggested, may be best for band or specific trip/event fundraising in smaller group than entire school, best for older students
  - c. Purdy's maybe not at Christmas, but possibly Easter
- 11. Next Meeting Thursday November 4, 7-8pm
- 12. Adjournment by Aaron G at 8:12pm